
 

 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

LEADER SIGNING 
 

Tuesday, 4th April, 2017, 9.30 am - Civic Centre, High Road, Wood 
Green, N22 8LE 
 
Members: Councillor Claire Kober  
 
1. FILMING AT MEETINGS   

 
Please note that this meeting may be filmed or recorded by the Council for 
live or subsequent broadcast via the Council’s internet site or by anyone 
attending the meeting using any communication method. Although we ask 
members of the public recording, filming or reporting on the meeting not to 
include the public seating areas, members of the public attending the meeting 
should be aware that we cannot guarantee that they will not be filmed or 
recorded by others attending the meeting. Members of the public participating 
in the meeting (e.g. making deputations, asking questions, making oral 
protests) should be aware that they are likely to be filmed, recorded or 
reported on.   

 
By entering the meeting room and using the public seating area, you are 
consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound 
recordings. 
 
The chair of the meeting has the discretion to terminate or suspend filming or 
recording, if in his or her opinion continuation of the filming, recording or 
reporting would disrupt or prejudice the proceedings, infringe the rights of any 
individual or may lead to the breach of a legal obligation by the Council. 
 

2. URGENT BUSINESS   
 
The Leader will advise of any items they have decided to take as urgent 
business.  
 

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 
A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a 
matter who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is 
considered: 
 
(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest 
becomes apparent, and 
(ii) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must 
withdraw from the meeting room. 
 



 

A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which 
is not registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a 
pending notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 
days of the disclosure. 
 
Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests 
are defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of 
Conduct 
 

4. AWARD OF CONTRACTS FOR NORTH CENTRAL LONDON FOR 1) 
GENITO-URINARY MEDICINE (GUM) AND 2) SEXUAL HEALTH 
REPRODUCTIVE SERVICES (SRH)  (PAGES 1 - 24) 
 
This report recommends the award to the Central and North West NHS Trust 
of contracts for North Central London for Genito-Urinary Medicine (GUM) and 
Sexual Health Reproductive Services (SRH), which were tendererd as lots 1a 
and 1b respectively, following a Competitive Procedure with Negotiation 
completed as one-stage tender. 
 

5. ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS   
 
To consider any items of urgent business admitted at item 2. 
 

6. EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC   
 
The following item is likely to be the subject of a motion to exclude the press 
and public from the meeting as it contains exempt information, as defined 
under Paragraph 3, Part 1, Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.  
 

7. AWARD OF CONTRACTS FOR NORTH CENTRAL LONDON FOR 1) 
GENITO-URINARY MEDICINE (GUM) AND 2) SEXUAL HEALTH 
REPRODUCTIVE SERVICES (SRH)  (PAGES 25 - 28) 
 
To consider exempt information pertaining to item 4. 
 

8. ITEMS OF EXEMPT URGENT BUSINESS   
 
To consider any items of exempt urgent business admitted at item 2. 
 

 
Felicity Foley 
Tel – 020 8489 2919 
Fax – 020 8881 5218 
Email: felicity.foley@haringey.gov.uk 
 
Bernie Ryan 
Assistant Director – Corporate Governance and Monitoring Officer 
River Park House, 225 High Road, Wood Green, N22 8HQ 
 
Monday, 27 March 2017 



 

  

Report for:  Leader of the Council  
 
Title: Award of Contracts for North Central London for 1) Genito-

Urinary Medicine (GUM) and 2) Sexual Health Reproductive 
Services (SRH)  

 
Authorised by :  Jeanelle de Gruchy, Director of Public Health 
 
Lead Officer: Sarah Hart 020 8489 1480 sarah.hart@haringey.gov.uk    
 
Ward(s) affected: All 
 
Report for Key/  
Non Key Decision: Non Key Decision  
 
1. Describe the issue under consideration 
 
1.1 This report recommends the award to the Central and North West NHS Trust 

(known as CNWL) of contracts for North Central London for Genito-Urinary 
Medicine (GUM) and Sexual Health Reproductive Services (SRH), which were 
tendererd as lots 1a and 1b respectively, following a Competitive Procedure with 
Negotiation completed as one-stage tender. 

 
1.2 The recommended provider submitted a strong tender bid that clearly 

demonstrated their expertise and commitment to providing the services required 
and meeting the service outcomes as specified.  They have a strong track record 
of delivery of sexual health services and were able to demonstrate a number of 
areas of added value. 

 
1.3 The award decision is being submitted to the Leader of the Council in line with 

the decision made by Cabinet on 15th December 2015. 
 
2. Cabinet Member Introduction 
 
2.1. Sexual and reproductive health is an area of commissioning that has benefited 

from transfer into the local authority.  Faced with escalating cost and poor 
outcomes, the Council has over the last two years implemented a phased local 
„step change‟ programme and more recently worked with 29 London councils on 
a joint programme of transformation.  It‟s been impressive to see London local 
authorities working together to find a solution to this health issue.  

 
2.2. The time is right for change.  Haringey residents have moved away from using 

the Haringey Genito-Urinary Medicine (GUM) clinic - 68% of our residents using 
a GUM service do so outside of Haringey.  To improve the local offer the public 
health team has been introducing innovative new community based services 
which as well as being local should reduce use of GUM clinics.  Residents can 
now get the majority of their sexual health needs met free of charge via our 32 
pharmacies, 18 GP practices or from Embrace outreach service.  In addition in 
July, the Central North West London Trust (CNWL) will open a new service for 
young people and Long Acting Contraception (LARC).    

 
 

Page 1 Agenda Item 4

mailto:sarah.hart@haringey.gov.uk


 

  

2.3. However there are some complex sexual health services that need to be 
delivered at a GUM clinic and this is why we have commissioned this new service 
with other local authority partners in North Central London (NCL).  Having a 
service delivering for all of NCL partners creates economies of scale which 
deliver high quality and more cost effective services.  Residents will benefit from 
having a state of the art service, which will include access to advanced 
technology systems for the first time and will provide 24 hour on line booking and 
access to home testing kits.  The opening hours of the new service will simplify 
and extend the current St Anne‟s offer of Monday, Thursday & Friday 9am-4pm, 
Tuesday 9am-12pm and Wednesday 12pm-7pm to CNWLs offer of  two clinic 
providing Monday-Friday, 8am-8pm, Saturday 9am-5pm.  The scale of CNWL‟s 
new service will also have reputational benefits, attracting in skilled staff and 
research and development opportunities.  Finally working at scale means that 
there will be capacity to offer more tailored services to those with protective 
characteristics, for example there will be female only reproductive health clinics 
and tailored programme offers to men who have sex with men (MSM).  

   
2.4. It is reassuring that CNWL currently delivers services in Camden and Islington 

which are already used by Haringey residents.  They have 20 years of 
experience in delivering sexual healthcare and were rated as “Outstanding” by 
the Care Quality Commission (CQC, 2015). CNWL operates two of the country‟s 
largest sexual health services in Camden (Mortimer Market Centre/MMC) and 
Islington (Archway Centre/AC) and the Margaret Pyke service being a unique 
centre-of-excellence in contraception and reproductive health care.  In addition 
CNWL has one of the UK‟s largest dual-trained (sexually transmitted infection 
and contraception) team of clinicians. 

 
2.5. I welcome the proposal contained in this report to open this new clinic.  
 
3. Recommendations  
 
For the Leader of the Council: 
 
3.1. To approve the award to the Central and North West NHS Trust of contracts for  

lots 1a - Genito-Urinary Medicine (GUM) services and lot 1b - Sexual Health 
Reproductive Services (SRH) as follows: 

 
3.2. Lot 1a - GUM services, for a period of 5 years from 1 July 2017 at an estimated 

cost of £7,963,771 for the initial 5-year term with the option to extend the 
contract for 3 further periods of one year each at an estimated cost of 
£1,608,073 for each of these years.  The maximum total estimated cost of the 
contract is therefore £12,787,991.      

 
3.3 Lot 1b - SRH services, for a period of 5 years from 1 July 2017 at an estimated 

cost of £258,335 for 5 years or £51,667 per annum with the option to extend the 
contract for 3 further periods of one year each.  The maximum total estimated 
cost of the contract is therefore £413,336 over 8 years. 

 
4. Reasons for decision  
 

Page 2



 

  

4.1. From 1 April 2013, local authorities were mandated to ensure that 
comprehensive, open access, confidential sexual health services were available 
to all people in their area (whether resident in that area or not).  

 
5. Alternative options considered 
 
5.1. The Public Health team could have acted outside of the London Sexual Health 

Transformation Programme (LSHTP) and re-procured as a single local authority. 
However it chose to be part of the LSHTP which is a partnership between 29 
London boroughs with the purpose of creating a collaborative approach to 
commissioning sexual health services.  The LSHTP case for change and 
business case demonstrated that the level of improvement in quality and cost 
reduction that all London clinics needed could only be obtained by 
commissioning at scale.  For this reason Haringey gained agreement from 
Cabinet in December 2015 to procure as an NCL sub region.  

 
6. Background information 
 
6.1. Londoners‟ sexual health is worsening; in 2014 London had an increase in rates 

of sexually transmitted diseases (STI) including a 40% rise in diagnoses of 
syphilis and 23% in gonorrhoea.  Although Haringey has moved from having the 
4th highest STI rate in England in 2012, to 12th in 2014, STIs1 continue to be a 
significant health risk to the population.  In 2014, 4389 new STI cases were 
diagnosed in Haringey residents, a rate of 1666.4 per 100,000 compared to 
London (1366.6 per 100,000) and England (797.2 per 100,000).  

 
6.2. Increasing sexual ill health has created demand for both testing and treatment in 

GUM clinics, which in turn has created pressures on Council budgets.  An 
opportunity to reduce costs through using new testing technologies in primary 
care and outreach settings has not been maximised due to commissioners 
having  to fund overspends in GUM clinics.  

 
6.3. Turning this situation around has required a pan London approach.  This is 

because residents are able to access services outside of their borough of 
residence, with 68% of our residents using a service  doing so outside of 
Haringey. In 2014 29 London councils joined together as the London Sexual 
Health Transformation Programme (LSHTP) to remodel sexual health services 
across the capital.  In tandem to this locally the Council has been investing in 
prevention and community testing, increasing residents‟ access to pharmacy, GP 
and community services.   

 
6.4. The business case developed by the LSHTP recommended reducing the number 

of GUM/CaSH clinics in London and increasing the scale of commissioning, 
moving from individual councils‟ commissioning their local service, to 
commissioning within 4 sub regional commissioning teams.  The NCL sub region 
is based on current patient flows and consists of Barnet, Camden, Haringey, 
Hackney, Enfield and Islington.  Haringey‟s main patient flow is into Camden and 
Islington services.  

 
 

                                        
        1 Most commonly diagnosed STIs are Chlamydia, gonorrhoea, genital herpes, and genital warts. 

Page 3



 

  

 
6.5. In December 2015 Cabinet agreed for Haringey to participate in an NCL sub-

regional procurement strategy for re-procurement of GUM and CaSH services. 
Because Enfield had already procured its services it was not included within the 
procurement strategy.  

 
6.6. Following Cabinet‟s decision, the sub-region then entered into a co designing 

phase.  Haringey, because of its patient flows, made the decision to tender within 
lot 1 with Barnet, Camden and Islington.  Hackney and City tendered for their 
requirement within lot 2.  Within lot 1, the need was identified for two sub lots - lot 
1a for a core service and lot 1b reflecting additional services.  The Lot 1a core 
service (level 3) will be shared by all of the lot 1 councils. Because it has limited 
local non complex services (level 2) Barnet required a level 2 service.  Haringey 
will have the new Haringey based CNWL service and a network of primary care 
services. In Lot 1b Haringey, Islington and Camden wanted to co design a shared 
sex worker project and to commission training for primary care workers.  The 
table below describes the two lots.  

 
 

Lot 1 a (Core services)  
 
A fully comprehensive sexual health system for STIs and contraception level 
3 clinical services based in Camden and in Islington, including a fully 
comprehensive, specialist contraception service in Camden 
 
A  Level 2 service in Barnet 

Lot 1 b (Additional services) 
 
Service for people with Learning Disabilities (Camden and Islington) 
Sexual Health promotion and Targeted Outreach Provision (Camden and 
Islington)  
Sex Workers Provision (Camden, Islington and Haringey) 
Primary Care training (Camden, Islington and Haringey) 

Table1.  NCL service lots 
 

6.7. In terms of pricing, Lot 1a (core service) is based on activity, not a fixed contract 
price. What is fixed is the tariff for the activity i.e. an HIV test will have a different 
tariff to Chlamydia treatment. All councils will be charged the same tariff for their 
residents.  Lot 1b (additional services) all have a fixed block cost to the Councils 
procuring them.   

 
6.8. Procurement process  
 
6.8.1. Islington Council led the procurement with a team of commissioners, this 

included attendance at all meetings by Haringey‟s Senior Commissioner of 
Sexual health. The tender procedure adopted was the Competitive Procedure 
with Negotiation completed as a one-stage tender.    

 
6.8.2. Islington published the contract notice on Official Journal European Union 

(OJEU), Contracts Finder and London Tenders Portal on 24th August 2016. The 
tender submission date was the 11th October 2016. The tender documents 

Page 4



 

  

included questions designed to ensure that the organisations met the Councils‟ 
minimum requirements to perform the contracts. 

 
6.8.3. Lot 1a was advertised with an estimated total contract value of no more than 

£70.1m. Lot 1b was advertised with an estimated contract value of no more than 
£3,850,000. This included contributions from each of the councils. All budgets are 
funded by Public Health. These budgets are an estimate after extensive analysis 
of activity within this sector including the fact that these services remain open 
access services.    

  
6.8.4. The Invitation to Tender (ITT) and supporting documents were uploaded  and the 

time allowed for tender submissions  was 48 days. By the closing date, 3 
organisations registered their interest. Final tenders were submitted by two 
organisations. Tenderers who submitted bids are listed in Part B (Exempt 
Information) of this report. 

 
6.8.5. Tenders were evaluated on the basis of the most economically advantageous 

tender (MEAT) which included evaluation on a 50:50 Price: Quality basis as set 
out in the ITT documentation. See table below.  

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
             Table 2 scoring methodology for lot 1a and 1b  
 
 

 

 
Lot 1a 
 

Quality (total) comprising the elements below 
50% 

SERVICE MODEL- including engagement of target 
communities; service user engagement; infrastructure, data 
systems and managing performance; website design and 
functionality, Governance and Quality Assurance 

20% 

Mobilisation/ action plan with challenges and opportunities 
identified  

15% 

Partnership working including but not limited to 
working with voluntary and third sector  

10% 

Social value  5% 

  

Price 50%:  

Currency/Tariff 40% 

Overall Contract value 10% 

Page 5



 

  

                    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
               Table 3 scoring methodology for lot 1a and lotb  

 
6.8.6. The tables below detail the outcomes of the tender evaluation and respective 

scores of the tenders (see also exempt information)   
 

Market response 
 

Market response   

 Lot 1a Lot 1b 

Number of tenders returned 3 3 

                     Table 4 Market response  

 
Tender scores 
Lot 1a 
 
Tenderer Total quality 

score 
( /50) 

Total price score 
(  /50) 

TOTAL TENDER 
SCORE 

CNWL  46 50 96 

Tenderer B 25 46 71 

Tenderer C Withdrawn Withdrawn Withdrawn 

          Table 5 Scores for 1a 

 
Lot 1b 

                      Table 6 Scores for 1b  

 

 
Lot 1b 
 

 

Quality (total) comprising the elements below 50%: 

SERVICE MODEL - including data systems and 
management, quality and governance, service user 
engagement, continuous improvement 

20% 

Mobilisation/ action plan with challenges and opportunities 
identified 

15% 

Partnership working including but not limited to working with 
voluntary and third sector  

10% 

Social value  5% 

  

Price 50%: 

Currency/Tariff 40% 

Overall Contract value 10% 

Tenderer Total quality 
score 
( /50) 

Total price score 
(  /50) 

TOTAL TENDER 
SCORE 

CNWL 
 

46 50 96 

Tenderer B 30 46 76 

Tenderer C Withdrawn Withdrawn Withdrawn 

Page 6



 

  

6.6.7. Key Features of the winning bidder were:  
 

 Two flagship Hubs located in Camden and Islington - accessible by all North 
Central London (NCL) residents - including the Margaret Pyke Centre, a 
dedicated women‟s service in Camden 

 Single Consultant-led service of dually trained staff supported by medical 
advice hotline to maximise use of skill mix at all sites 

 Network-wide information technology solutions offering: 
o Single-point–of access via user-friendly website  
o 24h online appointment booking system 
o Easy-to-use tools for  self-management, streaming and sign-posting to other 

relevant services including to London e-services for ordering of testing kits 
and simple treatments   

o  Detailed and innovative services for key risk groups i.e. men who   have sex 
with men  MSM  

o Timely delivery of data to commissioners with ability to benchmark to assure 
quality across all sites in NCL. 

 Dynamic and forward-thinking management team to ensure services remain 
agile and responsive to changing needs. 

 
6.6.8. The contract for lot 1 will be a contract between the Councils within this lot jointly 

and the provider.  Contract management will be undertaken as a North Central 
London (NCL) sub region consisting of commissioners from each of the local 
authorities.  The provider will be expected to provide performance data on a 
quarterly basis on a set of key performance indicators which have been agreed 
across London.   

 
7. Contribution to strategic outcomes 
 
7.1. This service is linked to the Corporate Plan, in particular Priority 1: „Enable every 

child and young person to have the best start in life and Priority 2: „Empower 
adults to lead healthy, long and fulfilling lives‟.  Plus the cross-cutting themes: fair 
and equal borough; prevention and early help; and working with communities.  

 
8. Statutory Officers comments (Chief Finance Officer (including 

Procurement),  
 
8.1 Procurement 
  
8.1.1 This joint procurement was lead by Islington Council, as part of a pan London 

agreement for sexual health services due to a need to halt the explosion of 
sexually transmitted diseases across the Capital 

 
8.1.2 The contract opportunity was advertised in the London Tenders Portal and, as 

required under the Public Contracts Regulation 2015, the Official Journal of the 
European Union as well as Contracts finder.    

 
8.1.3  The winning bidder provided the most economically advantageous tender and 

best available value in the open market for the participant Councils based on a) 
 lot 1a, a common tariff which is treatment -dependant and b) a fixed block price 
 for lot  1b.  

Page 7



 

  

 
8.1.4 Given that this is a key contract with London-wide coverage, the requirement for 

contract management and reporting is paramount. The contract contains key 
performance indicators, metrics and reporting that should mitigate the risks of 
delivery issues.  Regular contract monitoring should identify and neutralise any 
performance or service delivery issues  

 
8.2 Legal  
 
8.2.1 This report relates to a contract for services which are subject to the Light Touch 

Regime under the Public Contract Regulations 2015.  As such they are required 
to be advertised in the Official Journal of the European Union (OJEU) and 
procured in accordance with an EU compliant process.     

 
8.2.2 The procurement of the contract was done as a joint procurement between the 

NCL group of local authorities, with Islington Council as the lead procuring 
authority - see paragraphs 6.6 and 6.8.1 of the report.  Under Contract Standing 
Order (CSO) 7.01(a), it is permissible for the Council to procure services as part 
of a group of public sector bodies provided that the CSOs of one of the bodies 
and /or applicable Public Contract Regulations (PCRs) have been followed.  
Islington Council procurement team has reported that in their view the 
procurement of the contract was conducted in accordance with the PCRs.   

 
8.2.3 The procurement was conducted using a competitive negotiation approach 

designed within the flexibilities of the Light Touch Regime.  This essentially 
allowed the procuring authorities to make a selection from the contractors initially 
expressing an interest in the opportunity and to negotiate with the selected 
contractors to improve the contents of their tenders before a preferred bidder was 
chosen. The proposed contract will be a joint contract between the Council 
alongside the other NCL authorities tendering within Lot 1 and the provider 
although the contract provides that any authority is not liable for the other 
authorities‟ failure to meet contractual obligations. 

 
8.2.3 The Council now wishes to grant its approval for the award of the contract to the 

provider identified in paragraph 3.1 of this report.   The Leader has power to 
approve the award, on behalf of Haringey, in place of Cabinet under CSO 9.07.1 
(d) (contracts of £500,000 or more) and CSO 16.02 (Decisions in-between 
Cabinet Meetings).    

 
8.2.4 The award is a Key Decision and must therefore be included in the   Forward 

Plan in accordance with CSO 9.07.1(e), which has been done.   
 
8.2.5  The Assistant Director of Corporate Governance confirms that Legal Services is 

not aware of any legal reasons preventing the Leader from approving the 
recommendations in paragraph 3.1 of the report. 

 
8.3 Finance 
 
8.3.1 The award of this contract is part of a strategy involving a pan-London agreement 

for the management of sexual health services, described in the report above.  
 

Page 8



 

  

8.3.2 The cost of the contract will be contained within the resources available to Public 
Health. Funding is within the Public Health budget cost centre D00320 
Whittington Health. This is part of the overall Sexual Health Transformation 
Programme in order to operate and achieve the Medium Term Financial Strategy 
savings for 2017/18 

 
8.3.3 See breakdown of the contract value of the NCL tender.  

 
 

Year 
Contract 
value 

Additional 
Services  

TOTAL 
contract 
Value 

1 £1,627,191 £51,667 £1,678,858 

2 £1,606,192 £51,667 £1,657,859 

3 £1,545,875 £51,667 £1,597,542 

4 £1,576,439 £51,667 £1,628,106 

5 £1,608,073 £51,667 £1,659,740 

  £7,963,771 £258,335 £8,222,106 

    6 £1,608,073 £51,667 £1,659,740 

7 £1,608,073 £51,667 £1,659,740 

8 £1,608,073 £51,667 £1,659,740 

  £4,824,220 £155,001 £4,979,221 

    
  £12,787,991 £413,336 £13,201,327 

    8.4 Equality 
 
8.4.1 The Council has a public sector equality duty under the Equality Act 2010 to have 

due regard to the need to: 
 

 eliminate discrimination and victimisation of persons that share the 
characteristics protected under S4 of the Act. These include the 
characteristics of age, disability, gender reassignment, marriage and civil 
partnership, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex (formerly 
gender) and sexual orientation; 

 advance equality of opportunity between people who share those protected 
characteristics and people who do not; 

 foster good relations between people who share those characteristics and 
people who do not.  

 
8.4.2 A full EqIA has been completed which highlights the inequalities and issues 

concerning sexual health and access to GUM and Sexual Health Reproductive 
Services. The EqIA identifies actions to tackle sexual health inequalities and the 
provider will monitor service users to ensure that future sexual health inequalities 
are tackled 

 
 

Page 9



 

  

9. Use of Appendices 
Appendix 1 Equality Impact Assessment  

 
10. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985  
 
10.1  Background Documents 
 

Information within this report is sourced from: 
 

http://www.haringey.gov.uk/social-care-and-health/health/joint-strategic-needs-
assessment-jsna 

  
Cabinet reports linked to this report:  

 
London Sexual Health Transformation Programme 

 
Pharmacies Enhances Services Framework 

 
Community Sexual Health Service- Outreach and Health Promotion 

 
10.2 This report contains exempt and non exempt information.  Exempt information is 

contained in the exempt report and is not for publication. The exempt information 
is under the following categories (identified in amended schedule 12 A of the 
Local Government Act 1972 (3)):  

 
(3)  Information in relation to financial or the business affairs of any particular 
person (including the authority holding that information).  

 
 

Page 10

http://www.haringey.gov.uk/social-care-and-health/health/joint-strategic-needs-assessment-jsna
http://www.haringey.gov.uk/social-care-and-health/health/joint-strategic-needs-assessment-jsna
file:///C:/Users/cclssxb/AppData/Local/DAAT/PHDAGXH/sexual%20health%20December%20Cabinet%20report_final_Open.pdf
file:///C:/Users/cclssxb/AppData/Local/DAAT/PHDAGXH/Provision%20of%20Enhanced%20Pharmacy%20contracts%20Dec%202016%20Cabinet%20report.pdf
file:///C:/Users/cclssxb/AppData/Local/DAAT/PHDAGXH/Community%20SH%20Outreach%20Promotion%20cab%20partA%20FINAL%202.pdf


 

www.haringey.gov.uk 

 
EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT 

 
The Equality Act 2010 places a „General Duty’ on all public bodies to have „due regard’ 
to the need to: 

- Eliminating discrimination, harassment and victimisation and any other conduct 

prohibited under the Act 

- Advancing equality of opportunity for those with „protected characteristics‟ and 

those without them 

- Fostering good relations between those with „protected characteristics‟ and those 

without them. 

 

In addition the Council complies with the Marriage (same sex couples) Act 2013. 

 

Stage 1 – Screening  

 
Please complete the equalities screening form. If screening identifies that your proposal is 
likely to impact on protect characteristics, please proceed to stage 2 and complete a full 
Equality Impact Assessment (EqIA).    
 

Stage 2 – Full Equality Impact Assessment  

 
An EqIA provides evidence for meeting the Council‟s commitment to equality and the 
responsibilities under the Public Sector Equality Duty. 
 

When an EqIA has been undertaken, it should be submitted as an 
attachment/appendix to the final decision making report. This is so the decision 
maker (e.g. Cabinet, Committee, senior leader) can use the EqIA to help inform their 
final decision.  The EqIA once submitted will become a public document, published 
alongside the minutes and record of the decision.  
 
Please read the Council‟s Equality Impact Assessment Guidance before beginning the 

EqIA process.  

 

1. Responsibility for the Equality Impact Assessment      

Name of proposal  North Central London (NCL) sub-regional 
procurement of sexual health services 
including Genito-Urinary Medicine (GUM) 
and Contraception and Sexual Health 
services (CaSH). 

Service area   Public health  

Officer completing assessment  Sarah Hart  

Equalities/ HR Advisor  Paul Green  

Cabinet meeting date (if applicable)  31 March 2017 

Director/Assistant Director   Jeanelle de Gruchy  

 
 
 

Page 11



2 

 

 
 
 

2. Summary of the proposal  
 
Please outline in no more than 3 paragraphs  

 The proposal which is being assessed  

 The key stakeholders who may be affected by the policy or proposal  

 The decision-making route being taken 

 

 
Proposal is in relation to - North Central London (NCL) sub-regional procurement of 

sexual health services including Genito-Urinary Medicine (GUM) and Contraception and 

Sexual Health services (CaSH). London councils are working together within 4 sub regions 

to re-procure services. The North Central London (NCL) sub regional procurement brings 

together Haringey, Camden, Islington, Barnet, Hackney and City plus Enfield into one 

networked system of sexual and reproductive health services. For complex sexual and 

reproductive health issues the intention is to have a contract for Haringey, Camden, 

Islington and Barnet, one for Hackney and City and one for Enfield. Sites for complex care 

services will be consolidated and located in Camden, Islington, Hackney and Enfield. 

Simple care for Haringey residents will be offered in a whole range of local services, plus a 

new London online service. Haringey resident can also use any GUM clinic in England 

with the Council being recharged for that activity.  

 

Key stake holder affected – Residents can access a GUM service free of charge 
anywhere in the country. The majority of Haringey residents who use a GUM service do so 
outside of Haringey (68%) 19% going to Archway in Islington, 10% Mortimer Market and 
2.8% Margaret Pyke in Camden. Since 2013 there has been a rise in GUM attendances 
(annually around 3.5%) there has been a drop of 6% of attendances at the Haringey St 
Ann‟s service.  
 
In terms of where to access a service resident using contraception services in Haringey 
will continue to get a service in Haringey, but in a different venue.  
 
Those using services in Camden and Islington for STI and reproductive health services will 
not be affected, but could choose to use a Haringey or online service. Adult residents 
using the St Ann‟s building for complex sexual health will relocate to Camden (Mortimer 
market WC1E 6JB), Islington (Archway N19 5SE) where many Haringey residents already 
receive a service.  We are anticipating residents will also use new Enfield services (Town 
clinic EN2 6AE and Alexandra Pringle N18 1QX). All of these services have good transport 
links to Haringey. The majority of residents will be able to use services provided online and 
by the pharmacy programme. Young people will also have access to the new Central 
North West London (CNWL) sexual and reproductive health service. Women wanting long 
acting reversible contraception (LARC) will still be able to use a GP or the new CNWL 
Haringey service. In addition this provision will also be available through the new NCL 
reproductive health service.    

Page 12



3 

 

 
Table below show patient flows for non contraception services 2015/16 
 

Clinic  Attendance  Affected  

Haringey  St Anne‟s 6795  (complex and non 
complex) 

yes  

Haringey Hornsey  1298 (non complex) Still receive a service in 
Haringey  

Haringey Lordship Lane 1291 (non complex) Still receive a service in 
Haringey 

Tynmouth road  

1223(non complex) Still receive a service in 
Haringey 

Islington (Archway) 4708 (complex and non 
complex) 

No 

Camden (Mortimer Market)  

1742 (complex and non 
complex) 

No 

Camden (Margret Pike) 873 (reproductive health) No  

 

Decision – Cabinet agreed in December 2015 to delegate authority to the Leader of the 
Council  
 
 
 
 
    

 

3. What data will you use to inform your assessment of the impact of the proposal 
on protected groups of service users and/or staff?  
 
Identify the main sources of evidence, both quantitative and qualitative, that supports your 
analysis. Please include any gaps and how you will address these  
 
This could include, for example, data on the Council’s workforce, equalities profile of 
service users, recent surveys, research, results of relevant consultations, Haringey 
Borough Profile, Haringey Joint Strategic Needs Assessment and any other sources of 
relevant information, local, regional or national. For restructures, please complete the 
restructure EqIA which is available on the HR pages. 
 

Protected group Service users Staff 

Sex   
Haringey Joint strategic needs 
assessment (JSNA) 
http://www.haringey.gov.uk/social-care-and-
health/health/joint-strategic-needs-assessment-
jsna 
 

Haringey local authority HIV, 
sexual and reproductive health 
epidemiology report (LASER 
2013 and 2015)  
London Sexual health 
transformation programme Case 
for Change  
 

 

Gender 
Reassignment 

 

Age  

Disability  

Race & Ethnicity  

Sexual Orientation  

Religion or Belief 
(or No Belief) 

 

Pregnancy & 
Maternity 

 

Marriage and Civil 
Partnership 

 

Page 13



4 

 

 

Outline the key findings of your data analysis. Which groups are disproportionately 
affected by the proposal? How does this compare with the impact  on wider service 
users and/or the borough’s demographic profile? Have any inequalities been 
identified? 
 
Explain how you will overcome this within the proposal. 
 
Further information on how to do data analysis can be found in the guidance. 
 

 
 
Sex - 4540 new STIs were diagnosed in Haringey r e s i d e n t s  in 2015 (2751 in 
males and 1785 in females), a rate of 1696.9 per 100,000 residents (males 2051.6 
and females 1337.5). These numbers are indicative of all resident activity and not just 
those using the Haringey clinic. The majority of these diagnoses were chlamydia 1645, 
then gonorrhoea 770, syphilis 115 and HIV 75. The figures demonstrate that males are 
much more likely to be diagnosed with STIs.  
 
Young people - Haringey has the 12th highest rates of new STIs (excluding chlamydia 
diagnosis in 15-24 year olds in England). In general, those in Haringey aged between 15 
and 24 years experience higher rates of STIs; with 31% new STIs diagnoses made in 
GUM being in young people. Young people are also more likely to become re-infected with 
STIs. Chlamydia is the most common STI in young people; the detection rate per 100,000 
in Haringey was 2176 compared to 1,887 per 100,000 in England. Women and girls are at 
higher risk, especially those aged 20-24 years‟ who account for 63% (57,558 of total 
91,901) of chlamydia diagnoses, 55% (8,722/15,814) of gonorrhoea, and 42% 
(12,223/29,240) of genital herpes.  
 

Unplanned pregnancy – the highest numbers of unplanned pregnancy occur in the 20-34 
year age group. Unplanned pregnancies can end in abortion or a maternity. Whilst many 
unplanned pregnancies that continue will become wanted; unplanned pregnancies can 
cause financial, housing and relationship pressures and impacts on existing children. 
 
Teenage pregnancy - rates of teenage conceptions in Haringey have fallen, but remain 
challenging. Haringey is ranked 18th across London in 2013 (92 conceptions).  
 
Abortions – the total number of abortions in Haringey was 1,458 in 2014; making the rate 
per 1,000 women aged 15-44 years 22.3 compared to England‟s rate of 16.5. Locally 27% 
women under 25 years had had a previous abortion while in England this was 29%. For 
women over 25 years this was 46.6% compared to England‟s 45% 
 
The rate of long acting reversible contraception (LARC) prescribed in sexual and 
reproductive health services per 1,000 women aged 15-44 years was 48.6 for Haringey, 
33.0 for London and 31.5 for England. Whereas the rate per 1000 women prescribed 
LARC in primary care was 22.6 compared to 52.7 in England.  
Men who have sex with men (MSM) – In 2015 2211 gay and 173 bisexual men resident 
in Haringey accessed testing at a GUM clinic. Of this number 206 gay men and 132 bi 
men used the Haringey service.  In 2014, 44% of sexually transmitted infections (STIs) 
diagnosis were in MSM; there is no census data regarding what the percentage of the 

Page 14



5 

 

population of Haringey that are MSM. Rates of STI diagnoses have been increasing since 
2013 amongst MSM in Haringey reflecting the trend across London. There has been a 
sharp rise in syphilis (46% increase) and gonorrhoea (32% increase). Data is not available 
locally, but in England 70% of gonorrhoea cases and 88% syphilis cases were in MSM. An 
increasing proportion of STIs are diagnosed among MSM living with HIV, who have four 
times the population rate of acute bacterial STIs compared with MSM who are HIV 
negative or undiagnosed. Unfortunately due to small numbers it is not possible to present 
a break-down of new HIV diagnoses in Haringey by route of transmission. In England in 
2015, 48% of new HIV diagnoses were in MSM. In London there is growing concern 
that an increase in sexual risk behaviour due to sexualised drug use (chemsex) and social 
networking apps for finding casual partners may lead to further increased transmission of 
STIs. It is also likely that more MSM are now regularly testing for STIs. 
 
Haringey is ranked 13th highest for the rate of gonorrhea, which is a marker of high levels 
of risky sexual activity. The rate of gonorrhea diagnoses per 100,000 in Haringey was 
279.1 (compared to 63.3 per 100,000 in England). Both young people and men who have 
sex with men (MSM) have a higher rate.  
 
There has been a long-term trend for an increase in the number of new HIV diagnoses in 
MSM, in the context of increased HIV testing, although this has plateaued in recent years.  
In 2015, 63% of all new HIV diagnoses in London residents were in MSM (compared with 
63% in 2014 and 41% in 2006). Of the MSM newly diagnosed with HIV, 71% were white 
and 40% were UK born.  
 
Haringey has a high level of late diagnosis of HIV in comparison to London. In Haringey, 
between 2013 and 2015, 39.9% of HIV diagnoses were made at a late stage of 
infection compared to 33.5% for London and 40.3% in England. By sexual orientation, 
this represents 30.2% of men who have sex with men (MSM) and 55.6% of 
heterosexuals were diagnosed late. 
 
Black and ethnic minority (BME) – According to the 2011 Census, Haringey has a BME 
population of 100,583 (ONS, 2011). This equated to 39.5% of the total population.  
In 2015 the majority of STIs were in white residents (55%) 21% black or black British, 3% 
Asian or Asian British, 7.3% mixed, 6.6% other ethnic groups. Of people living in Haringey with 
HIV 43% were white, 36% Black African, 7.3% Black Caribbean.   
 

Heterosexual contact was the second largest exposure route for new diagnoses of HIV in 
London residents in 2015 (32%). Of this number, 42% were amongst African-born persons 
(compared with 74% in 2006) and 35% in those born in UK. Black Africans represented 
23% of all newly diagnosed London residents in 2015 (compared to 23% in 2014 and 42% 
in 2006). A small proportion of new diagnoses in 2015 were in black Caribbean‟s (4%).  
 
In relation to late diagnosis of HIV within London by ethnic group, Black Africans were 
more likely to be diagnosed late than the White population (53% and 25% 
respectively).  

 

 
 

4. a)  How will consultation and/or engagement inform your assessment of the 
impact of the proposal on protected groups of residents, service users and/or staff?  

Page 15



6 

 

 
Please outline which groups you may target and how you will have targeted them 
 
Further information on consultation is contained within accompanying EqIA guidance  

 
1. London Sexual Health Transformation Project workshop: 

A soft marketing questionnaire was sent out to all Genitourinary Medicine (GUM) 
providers. A GUM provider‟s workshop was held in Central London on 14th May 
2015 with attendance of nearly all the NHS Trusts.  

2. Patient Waiting Room Survey: 
A brief survey questionnaire was developed by the LSHTP team and service users 
were asked to complete paper copies in waiting rooms in GUM/integrated services. 
In addition, posters and leaflets were given out and displayed in reception areas to 
encourage users to complete the survey online. Between 20th April and 8th May 
2015 the LSHTP undertook the paper and online survey for service users in the 
GUM clinics, receiving a total of 1,437 responses across all clinics.  
Of particular note, out of the 1,437 returns, only 15 people completed the survey 
online and the preference for paper copy submissions were overwhelming.  
Generally people are less likely to follow up surveys online after their appointment.  

3. Haringey waiting room survey – although most residents using a GUM service 
leave Haringey to do so, 32% stay in Haringey. To capture the unique needs of 
these residents public health commissioned Public Voice to conduct a paper based 
survey. A total of 174 participants from five Haringey clinics took part in the survey. 
Public Voice also worked with Wise Thoughts to get surveys completed by LGBT 
residents, Wise Thoughts  is the local art initiatives delivering services to help 
address social justice issues and needs of Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual and Transgender 
(LGBT) and Black, Asian & Minority Ethnic (BAME) communities 

4. b) Outline the key findings of your consultation / engagement activities once 
completed, particularly in terms of how this relates to groups that share the 
protected characteristics 
 
Explain how will the consultation’s findings will shape and inform your proposal and the 
decision making process, and any modifications made?  
 

 
    London Sexual Health Transformation Project workshop: Integration of GUM and 

SRH is better for patients but is not supported by current commissioning or payment 
arrangements.  

 

 Providers want to be able to influence commissioning and get to a position where 
there is stability in contracts 

 The importance of protecting open access and improving public health outcomes 

 London has some world class services and significant innovation and capability in 
the system  

 Working together to build a sustainable system for sexual health is a shared 
objective 

 
London Patient Waiting Room Survey: 
 

Page 16



7 

 

 69% were using  a service near where they worked or studied  

 64% had travelled there by tube 

 64% had a travelling time of under 30 minutes  

 76% would try home testing   
 

Haringey survey at St Ann’s 
 

 The highest proportion of participants found out about the service they were using 
through family/friends, this was important for young people. All 18 participants from 
sex workers clinic found out about the service this way. 

 A higher proportion of 25-34 year old participants (40%) were making their first visit 
to a sexual health service in Haringey than any other group. 

 A higher proportion of 25-34 year olds participants were visiting for the first time in 
three years (38%) and also visited 11 times or more (15%) than any other age 
groups. 

 47% of participants under 24 would consider ordering sexual health kits online, 

 53% of participants in the 25-34 age group would consider ordering sexual health 
kits online, compared to 36% of the 35+ age group.The same proportion of 
participants from the <24 and 35+ age groups would not consider ordering sexual 
health kits online (38%). 

 36% of participants attended the clinics for contraception; this was highest for 
women and young people. 

 More than half (53%) of participants would consider using a GP as an alternative to 
sexual health services. It‟s important to note that 72% of participants from sex 
workers programme indicated that they would not consider using another service. 

 When asked what other services they would consider, 18% of participants said they 
would consider online services. 20% of participants considered it important to be 
able to book appointments online when choosing a service. However, when 
specifically asked whether they would consider using online services to order sexual 
health testing kits, 44% of participants stated that they would. Barriers to using 
online services included privacy concerns, preference for contact with a 
professional, preference for face to face contact, reliability concerns, no permanent 
address, and lack of internet use and misunderstandings of the service. 

 Proximity to home was most frequently considered an important factor when 
choosing a sexual health service (68%), followed by suitable opening hours (52%). 
Proximity to work/study was considered least frequently (19%) followed by the 
choice of male/female staff (20%). 

 10% of participants wanted a separate sexual health and contraception services, 
compared to 59% who wanted an integrated service. 26% had no preference to an 
integrated or separate service. 

 42% of participants from mixed/multiple ethnic backgrounds attended the clinic for a 
check-up without having symptoms, whilst 29% from white ethnic backgrounds 
visited for this reason. 

 47% of participants from mixed/multiple ethnic backgrounds attended the clinic for 
contraception compared to 25% from „Any other ethnic group‟. 

 Only 11% of participants from a Black/African/Caribbean/Black British background 
would consider the use of an online service. 

 A higher proportion of participants from the mixed/multiple ethnic groups group 
wanted separate services than any other group (26%). 

Page 17



8 

 

 GP was the most frequently considered alternative to sexual health services 
highlighted by participants across all ethnic groups. This was followed by 
pharmacies.   

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 

5. What is the likely impact of the proposal on groups of service users and/or staff 
that share the protected characteristics?  
 
Please explain the likely differential impact on each of the 9 equality strands, whether 
positive or negative. Where it is anticipated there will be no impact from the proposal, 
please outline the evidence that supports this conclusion.    
 
Further information on assessing impact on different groups is contained within 
accompanying EqIA guidance  

 
Sex Men have more sexually transmitted infections (STIs) than women. Men without 
symptoms will be offered increased access to on line services and community services. 
They will benefit from the roll out of free condoms. Males over 25 years with complex STIs 
like gonorrhea and syphilis will have to access treatment in GUM clinic outside of 
Haringey.  All of the clinics are well located near to public transport.   
 
Women may want a choice between a reproductive health service and an integrated 
service (both STI testing and reproductive health) in the Haringey survey 10% of 
respondents wanted a separate service. The NCL contract has a dedicated female only 
reproductive health service. Take up of long acting reversible contraception (LARC) in 
Haringey is high. More women are currently using sexual health services than GPs. For 
this reason in addition to the NCL service Haringey has commissioned Central North West 
London NHS Trust (CNWL) to run a new female reproductive health service and issued a 
new LARC contract to GPs for those who would like to use a GP. Women currently go to 
GUM clinics for emergency hormonal contraception (EHC), the free pharmacy services will 
offer a walk in EHC service. 
 
One of the clinics targeted in the Haringey consultation was specifically for sex workers. 
Their feedback suggested the importance of word of mouth in recommending a service 
and their not wanting to use a GP or on line services.  NCL service will have a dedicated 
sex worker project, consolidating services in Haringey, Camden and Islington. This will 
create additional outreach to off street and on street locations and a minimum of three 
specialist sex worker clinics per week, one of which will be in Haringey.   
  
 

Positive X  Negative  Neutral 
Impact 

 Unknown 
Impact 

 

 
2. Gender reassignment: While it is estimated that the number of tran‟s people in 

Page 18



9 

 

England is relatively low, it is a group that often has particular health needs and that can 
face discrimination or fear of discrimination. Working across a network of sub regions 
within London creates the opportunity to create services designed to meet the needs of 
London‟s transgender population. 
 

Positive x Negative  Neutral 
impact 

 Unknown 
Impact 

 

 
3. Age: the data shows that young people are at high risk of STIs, in particular chlamydia. 
The NCL retendering has allowed Haringey to commission CNWL to open a young 
people‟s service. The opening hours, location and culture will all be designed to meet the 
needs of Haringey‟s young people. Currently there is not a dedicated service and limited 
young people specific clinics.  

 
The new NCL service will have enough capacity to offer young people the opening hours 
that work best for them, including evenings and Saturdays. There may even be enough 
demand for young people‟s single sex clinics.  
 
The Haringey survey showed that 47% of respondents who were under 24 would consider 
ordering sexual health kits online. A London online service will become available in July 
and we are expanding the number of pharmacies; both offering testing kits and treatment 
for chlamydia.  Young people will still have access to school nurse led services; safe talk 
nurses who work in schools and youth settings 
     

Positive x Negative  Neutral 
impact 

 Unknown 
Impact 

 

 
4. Disability: no data regarding disability was available.  Changes in the system of how 
residents access services may be very confusing for all residents especially those with a 
disability i.e. booking numbers, clinic times and locations changing. As part of mobilization, 
reasonable adjustments will need to be taken into account.  The move to pharmacy based 
services will make services closer to home and there may be benefits to on line testing. All 
of the GUM clinics are near to transport routes.  
 
 

Positive  Negative  Neutral 
impact 

 Unknown 
Impact 

X 

 
5. Race and ethnicity: in the Haringey survey 42% of participants from mixed/multiple 
ethnic backgrounds attended the clinic for a check-up without having symptoms, whilst 
29% from white ethnic backgrounds visited for this reason. Only 11% of respondents 
would consider using an on line service. Moving to a sub-regional model will allow 
Haringey to have sufficient funds to continue to separately commission Embrace to 
provide a targeted black and minority ethnic (BME) adult service, which includes STI/HIV 
testing. There is also an increase in availability of testing in pharmacies including HIV.   
 
In the Haringey survey 47% of participants from mixed/multiple ethnic backgrounds 
attended the clinic for contraception compared to 25% from any other ethnic group. 
Contraception services will continue to be delivered locally and will offer both telephone on 
line booking and a wider range of appointment times in order to ensure those who do not 

Page 19



10 

 

feel comfortable using online services can access face-to-face services.  
 

 

Positive x Negative  Neutral 
impact 

 Unknown 
Impact 

 

 

6. Sexual orientation men who have sex with men (MSM) have disproportionately high 
levels of STIs. The majority of MSM living in Haringey are choosing to access services 
outside of Haringey. Within the new contract Mortimer Market centre (MMC) in Camden 
will have a specialist role in providing services for MSM to include STI care, HIV 
prevention and access to human papilloma virus (HPV) vaccination as part of the NHS 
England pilot. As an important centre it will be part of the Proud study and will be ready for 
Pre-exposure prophylaxis (or PrEP) roll-out once details and funding are agreed. This part 
of the service will work closely with the HIV services co-located at MMC to address issues 
related to Chemsex MMC will have combined services with the Grove drug service. MMC 
will also offer group interventions supervised by psychologists addressing Chemsex/MSM 
risk reduction/SH related psychosexual issues.  

The national online HIV home testing pilots and service have targeted MSM and have had 
good take up of both new people testing and people regularly testing.  

 

Positive x Negative  Neutral 
impact 

 Unknown 
Impact 

 

 
7. Religion or belief (or no belief): No data was available. It has been specified that the 
sexual health services should allow people to make informed decisions about their own 
sexual health and these decisions may or may not be influenced by their religion or beliefs. 
The NCL specification intends to ensure the service respect people‟s religious beliefs. It 
may be required that the service produces extra or specific information or “tool kits” if there 
is a relatively high prevalence of a particular religion using services serve and where this 
would be useful. Locally work with faith groups is ongoing via Embrace.  
 

Positive  Negative  Neutral 
impact 

x Unknown 
Impact 

 

 
8. Pregnancy and maternity: There is a need for maternity services to work closely with 
services offering contraception, especially LARC and therefore there will be an opportunity 
for this to be specified within the contract.    
 

Positive  Negative  Neutral 
impact 

x Unknown 
Impact 

 

 
9. Marriage and Civil Partnership: At present there is a lack of data on any specific 
sexual health needs of people who are married or in a civil partnership; however, we don‟t 
anticipate any negative impact on this group from this procurement. 
 

Positive  Negative  Neutral 
impact 

 Unknown 
Impact 

x 

 

Page 20



11 

 

10. Groups that cross two or more equality strands e.g. young black women 
There are many instances where there are cross cutting equality implications, for example 
young women, gay and bisexual men. These have been identified as part of the data 
analysis above. 
 
The data showed that men who have sex with men (MSM) and black Africans are the 
groups most affected by HIV infection. Testing is import in both populations because 
approximately thirteen percent of people estimated to be living with HIV in the UK are 
unaware of their infection and remain at risk of passing it on if having condomless sex. 
Over the last 3 years we have been reducing late diagnosis of HIV in Haringey. Avoiding 
late diagnosis of HIV and delays in accessing HIV treatment is important in ensuring better 
health outcomes for people living with the virus. We have redirected resources into 
outreach and pharmacy services, as we recognise that MSM, Black Africans and BME 
MSM face stigma and discrimination and may have fears about accessing traditional NHS 
services.  The new NCL service provider showed strengths in both offering services to this 
group of residents and in its approach to partnership working with them; through 
appointing them as patient experts and by working alongside the voluntary sector to 
support them in shaping service delivery.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Outline the overall impact of the policy for the Public Sector Equality Duty:  

 Could the proposal result in any direct/indirect discrimination for any group 

that shares the protected characteristics?  

 Will the proposal help to advance equality of opportunity between groups 

who share a protected characteristic and those who do not?   

This includes: 

a) Remove or minimise disadvantage suffered by persons protected under the 
Equality Act 

b) Take steps to meet the needs of persons protected under the Equality Act 
that are different from the needs of other groups 

c) Encourage persons protected under the Equality Act to participate in public 

life or in any other activity in which participation by such persons is 

disproportionately low 

 Will the proposal help to foster good relations between groups who share a 

Page 21



12 

 

protected characteristic and those who do not?   

 

  
 
The analysis of the data and completion of this document suggests that there is unlikely to 

be any negative impact to any of the protective groups, and there will be an overall positive 

impact on those protective groups that are relevant to this project. Where there are 

identified gaps in provision commissioners will need to work with the successful provider to 

create pathways that mitigate risks of residents not getting access to a service.  However 

this service is part of a wider transformational change in the way services are delivered 

and as a result there may be unforeseen impacts on those with protective characteristics. 

It is therefore important that public health regularly review and monitor all new services for 

their impact and continue to work with Healthwatch and patient groups.   

 
  
 
 

 

6. a) What changes if any do you plan to make to your proposal as a result of the 
Equality Impact Assessment?  
 
Further information on responding to identified impacts is contained within accompanying 
EqIA guidance  

Outcome Y/N 

No major change to the proposal: the EqIA demonstrates the proposal is 
robust and there is no potential for discrimination or adverse impact. All 
opportunities to promote equality have been taken. If you have found any 
inequalities or negative impacts that you are unable to mitigate, please provide a 
compelling reason below why you are unable to mitigate them. 

Y 

Adjust the proposal: the EqIA identifies potential problems or missed 
opportunities. Adjust the proposal to remove barriers or better promote equality. 
Clearly set out below the key adjustments you plan to make to the policy. If 
there are any adverse impacts you cannot mitigate, please provide a compelling 
reason below 

 

Stop and remove the proposal: the proposal shows actual or potential 
avoidable adverse impacts on different protected characteristics. The decision 
maker must not make this decision. 
 
 
 
 
 

 

6 b) Summarise the specific actions you plan to take to remove or mitigate any 
actual or potential negative impact and to further the aims of the Equality Duty   
 

Impact and which 
protected 

Action Lead officer Timescale 

Page 22



13 

 

characteristics are 
impacted? 

Young people and 
Females using the St 
Ann‟s service will need 
information regarding the 
new CNWL Haringey 
service and primary care   

We are working with key 
partners to develop a 
communication strategy, 
ahead of and during the 
change.   
 

 
Sarah Hart  

April to 
September   
 

Race and ethnicity  
residents – ensuring 
good access continues  
 
 

Haringey will continue to 
offer community testing for 
BME residents and will use 
its expertise to feed into the 
marketing of online home 
sampling.   

Sarah Hart April to 
September   
 

Sexual orientation - MSM 
who are currently using 
the local service will need 
to have information 
regarding which service 
to access in the future. 
 

Current patient lists can be 

used to send text 

information (where consent 

has been given) plus 

organisations like the pan- 

London HIV programme and 

Wisethoughts can all help 

promote the change. 

Satisfaction surveys will be 

completed by the new 

service which will provide 

data on sexual orientation. 

This will be supported by the 

new provider being asked to 

identify a service user to act 

as the Haringey Service 

User Engagement 

Champion.   

Sarah Hart April to 
September   
 

Please outline any areas you have identified where negative impacts will happen as 
a result of the proposal but it is not possible to mitigate them. Please provide a 
complete and honest justification on why it is not possible to mitigate them. 

 

6 c) Summarise the measures you intend to put in place to monitor the equalities 
impact of the proposal as it is implemented:    
 

 
The service level agreement for the new service states that information related to 
protective characteristics is to be collected. The NCL service will be monitored by a group 
of commissioners made up of representatives from each local authority  
 
 

Page 23



14 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

7. Authorisation   

 
EqIA approved by   ........................................... 
                             (Assistant Director/ Director) 

 
Date   
.......................................... 

 

8. Publication  
Please ensure the completed EqIA is published in accordance with the Council’s policy.  

 
 

 
 Please contact the Policy & Strategy Team for any feedback on the EqIA process. 

Page 24



Document is exempt

Page 25 Agenda Item 7
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 AWARD OF CONTRACTS FOR NORTH CENTRAL LONDON FOR 1) GENITO-URINARY MEDICINE (GUM) AND 2) SEXUAL HEALTH REPRODUCTIVE SERVICES (SRH)
	appx 1

	7 AWARD OF CONTRACTS FOR NORTH CENTRAL LONDON FOR 1) GENITO-URINARY MEDICINE (GUM) AND 2) SEXUAL HEALTH REPRODUCTIVE SERVICES (SRH)

